

Winsor Township Board Meeting June 6, 2023

The regular meeting of the Winsor Township Board was called to order by Matt Reibling, Supervisor, at 5:00 pm in the township boardroom.

Present: David Armbruster, Nancy Heck, David McCormick, Matt Reibling and John Walsh. Also present: Todd Talaski, Huron County Commissioner, Mike LePage, President and Steve Corrion, Clerk, from the Village of Pigeon.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Public Comment: Todd Talaski reported that the county has begun renovation of the Print Shop building with expected completion in three to four months and the Equalization Department has added a new employee.

Mike LePage discussed the renovation of the municipal parking lot. The bid received from Pyramid Paving Co. for \$134,270.00 has been recommended for acceptance. The Village is suggesting, that Winsor Township support the project with a payment of \$67,135.00 [50% of the cost]. A motion was made by Nancy Heck, supported by John Walsh, to make the payment to the Village and to amend the budget accordingly. The motion carried.

The minutes of the last regular meeting, held May 2, 2023, had been distributed to each board member. There being no additions or corrections, the chairman ordered the minutes approved.

After review and initialing by board members, a motion was made by David McCormick, supported by David Armbruster, to approve the June 2023 bills of \$577,450.53. The motion carried.

Bills paid May 2023 – Schedules attached:


Approved at the last meeting:	\$20,351.57
Paid during the month:	none
Auto-pays:	3,878.37
Net payroll: Office	4,710.77

John Walsh presented journal entries, check register, bank reconciliations and financial statements for the General Fund as of April 30 and May 31, 2023. A motion was made by David Armbruster, supported by David McCormick, to approve the financial information. The motion carried.

David Armbruster had spoken to Nick Pavlichek, Fire Chief, who reported that he is in the process of applying for equipment grants and needs the township's Municipality Number. Which has been provided.

A discussion ensued about the need to have the Village of Pigeon annex a parcel of land next to the current Fire Hall to assist the expansion of the fire hall project. A motion was made by Nancy Heck, supported by John Walsh, to request the annexation. The motion carried.

A motion to adjourn at 5:36 pm was made by David McCormick, supported by David Armbruster. The motion carried.



John Walsh CPA
Winsor Township Clerk

These minutes were approved at the Township's
next regular meeting held July 11, 2023.



Matt Reibling, Supervisor